

From: Kim amendola - NOAA Federal
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:48 PM
To: Scott Smullen
Cc: John Ewald; Kate Naughten
Subject: Fwd: Email from Craig McLean?

Scott,

FYI. This came into our SE General Counsel office.

Kim

----- Forwarded message -----
From: **Kim amendola - NOAA Federal** <kim.amendola@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 2:46 PM
Subject: Re: Email from Craig McLean?
To: Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclcmore@noaa.gov>
Cc: UMS Postmaster - NOAA Service Account <spam@noaa.gov>, _NOAA Abuse <abuse@noaa.gov>, Thomas Robertson - NOAA Federal <thomas.robertson@noaa.gov>, Becky Stanley <Becky.Stanley@noaa.gov>

Mike, this is a reporter phishing for a comment. I'll forward her original email to NOAA Public Affairs. They have the lead on this.

Thanks,
Kim

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 1:32 PM Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclcmore@noaa.gov> wrote:
This looks suspicious as I have never heard of this person nor the subject matter of her message. Her email address, however, looks like it might be legitimate.

Show original version:

Original Message

Message ID	<CAOVtHEjgH9Yfp7NpyRq3wKt2a+wk7-H-5RrnkV03BjBUZ-7JQ@mail.gmail.com>
Created at:	Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:07 AM (Delivered after 11 seconds)
From:	Kathryn Watson < kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com >
To:	michael.mclcmore@noaa.gov
Subject:	Email from Craig McLean?
SPF:	PASS with IP 209.85.220.41 Learn more
DKIM:	'PASS' with domain cbsinteractive.com.20150623.gappssmtp.com Learn more

[Download Original](#)

[Copy to clipboard](#)

```
Delivered-To: michael.mclcmore@noaa.gov
Received: by 2002:aed:25fa:0:0:0:0 with SMTP id y55csp4398781qtcc;
    Mon, 9 Sep 2019 07:07:19 -0700 (PDT)
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
    d=is100.net; s=20161025;
    h=x-gm-message-state;dkim=signature;mime-version:from:date:message-id
    :subject:to;
    bh=p91NZ388MRf72u4ORXlVLmWFeafXKCTQ2ERHRh/rng=;
    b=TcxhxbuQAJCLk3JuibfNdPq+g9Jn9j1Wk01aF1N+pvcegy1v3q1517Zi1kco2Pq1
    qeH9d8ept78N+7Dgm6y3d1jPEDEr05Fm9q621Hs30GVSO/12N/rfoqBhte3ERZdfqv6s
    eh70QcPbQJOn5jV4oas0U09Pfr1j02L1C1538QunMeEDK6p7RmxrFxlh3c3s111ty
    1od7xlmL+PGeEcrjx8dLvPeKwXk67INT0r/rqoQA2gQmkA6A3d+nJ3l/MSBpugTeKqf
    aY1lQoxKSdt7781agocIr+AgdZqasREvTz28CT8DfnJryU+2Jqnm40tKelzAmGub00
    ITAQ=
X-Received: by 2002:ae9:ec0f:: with SMTP id h15mr1028537qkg.54.1568038039448;
    Mon, 09 Sep 2019 07:07:19 -0700 (PDT)
X-Gm-Message-State: APJAAAwKicwZedwKwBstFaSLUJl0PMWlWzUzHfQc+zi0NwH9BZ1slbdg r75keeRkVtTjy5BBv05Q10LflfPbtjXA7CgK8UezA/LV/KU1ePuDtjKxL14oWVyb0ykucJZng+ aCLKucYkVhLbmH4Sxzln3Tmba
OZ/wp6mZyAa6VomBskvXBbm7q12nQMcrowIm5Yjx4lDvWkFd z1rz4TT/zmN1oxc/yd11mm05Dprqa0u29eylqY9gmKhtE7q62Ha957UowTjJmYbR12CaJLmo9+ MWw3nBvQcQCXrt07j7g
X-Received: by 2002:ae9:ec0f:: with SMTP id h15mr1028479qkg.54.1568038038809;
    Mon, 09 Sep 2019 07:07:18 -0700 (PDT)

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; t=1568038038; cv=none;
    d=google.com; s=arc-20160816;
    b=WPhbl7QyWg/RA1kKDVLuQABOL05TzmaTFKbl+xbllgNEErXqfdhM6INDAKrj+s+F
    uWUKWv0VDHicoXo/p2881kT6BC15He1OpqA3J0J8bHaw2osReZwKXf4bkvlnLUNWIK5+
    5q1tRX+QeE715W+YfSjlVECT78NgC4VbwFFq5h78NUOKPcrUomCvqAaBS1zNQRDLDW7ak
    Ssmw+Tu96LCo5s+FXKcTfPz/NIub5j/0cLPMaUth/zxyTTEf8Bhd/sz8oN15YqW998
    Z42x7h/Ekos3HVub9EDS4bekKdkgccS2bSngtcSRqxqWgGOUJ3CxtntnJ3dJs6Hnm8
    he/Q=
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=google.com; s=arc-20160816;
    h=to:subject:message-id:date:from:mime-version:dkim=signature;
    bh=p91NZ388MRf72u4ORXlVLmWFeafXKCTQ2ERHRh/rng=;
    b=zddBkVOP1W7mzskLyB38Yg/PhAvzT5EYfBu3OpKtSBNLMrgVc2mSqQvp+YxKw1AkZ
    t91Nf+O/991/KT7RV75VobJSRK/728nBfQe4/mSMP4GyQJaq8VB8kau27OuIM/oI2hCd
    ci/XK14ewNXLfAYq87Fnu32yzovbGShjPaJyh.f3+4Mad8MS0SvXd6jMw9gKHKIfurtB
    01GhnVz5MLJkZxaJWf091klFY+jGM725aA9fhPvmCSK1x078pp3QWmgXocBWO8Z902Y
    vbL6/M21emmrVtGBRg+cp6e7n/d+HkgEB0+2PtAdYlRbIoWxfjChZ5q1nDXDTZaAGJ3
    lhb9=
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.google.com;
    dkim=pass header.i=@cbsinteractive.com.20150623.gappssmtp.com header.s=20150623 header.b=vr18fIFI;
    spf=pass (google.com) domain of kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com designates 209.85.220.41 as permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com
Return-Path: <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>*Received: from mail-sor-f41.google.com (mail-sor-f41.google.com. [209.85.220.41])
    by mx.google.com with SMTPS id b66sor12705570qyb.18.2019.09.09.07.07.18
    for <michael.mclcmore@noaa.gov>
    (Google Transport Security);
    Mon, 09 Sep 2019 07:07:18 -0700 (PDT)
Received-SPF: pass (google.com) domain of kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com designates 209.85.220.41 as permitted sender) client-ip=209.85.220.41;
Authentication-Results: mx.google.com;
    dkim=pass header.i=@cbsinteractive.com.20150623.gappssmtp.com header.s=20150623 header.b=vr18fIFI;
    spf=pass (google.com) domain of kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com designates 209.85.220.41 as permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
    d=cbsinteractive.com.20150623.gappssmtp.com; s=20150623;
    h=mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to;
    bh=p91NZ388MRf72u4ORXlVLmWFeafXKCTQ2ERHRh/rng=;
    b=vr18fIFI2Uvnt5+dkWuVCo0e039qzXdkxq4g1lQgQ/CLLO74vP7PRnD2ftFmPz
    81XR8mQ649oLXdyQxmKEtFmaWn7//67UpCNDX1w/FTLr91461gXM5W4zwlXSX/SNF
    x1FE4JumbAv7JRUVKX5a681Z9jNzCLJXWQs6FZc2AF2x3Ac1D0cL1Wc2D1T1LMQnR
    I1NK1ng9DDhy3TqY74yxSawNgd1/J5W0wR2h+upz2CEdgT5Y2mF4n/j7qMoFqW7PJG
    yx60LL3MrYp6M01411/sa1XDNPbHmw+q48dxhqSvYr/Xns0zz5zW5VPK4sphH7kaYj
    lrg=
X-Google-Smtp-Source: APX2Vyxpxka/c8R56T/PMDNxbDgfo6za3whhg4J6kCoruI3kaJWuy13QMhswSi3NIqh5VE3tQ1W7PA09uwGIRjDnbX0=
X-Received: by 2002:a0c:9051:: with SMTP id o75mr14446980qvo.147.1568038037888; Mon, 09 Sep 2019 07:07:17 -0700 (PDT)
MIME-Version: 1.0
From: Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>*Date: Mon, 9 Sep 2019 10:07:07 -0400
Message-ID: <CAOVtHEjgH9Yfp7NpyRq3wKt2a+wk7-H-5RrnkV03BjBUZ-7JQ@mail.gmail.com>*Subject: Email from Craig McLean?
To: michael.mclcmore@noaa.gov
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary="0000000000000340ec05921f4e52"X-Transit: 65c4-4609-8ad9-9434dbf4e387
X-Gm-Spam: 0
X-Gm-Phishy: 0
X-Gm-Spam: 0
X-Gm-Phishy: 0
```

[illegible]

From: Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:07 AM
Subject: Email from Craig McLean?
To: <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>

Kathryn (Katie) Watson
White House reporter, CBSNews.com
Cell: 571.282.8391
Twitter: [@kathrynw5](#)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

WE MOVED!
Check us out online
www.fisheries.noaa.gov

Kim Amendola
Communications Supervisor
NOAA Fisheries/U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 727-551-5707
Mobile: (b)(6)
[Visit Our Newsroom](#)
Southeast Twitter [@NOAAFish_SERO](#)

                      

WE MOVED!
Check us out online
www.fisheries.noaa.gov